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Re: ROO07-37

DearMr. Adler:

TheCommissionon Ethics& PublicTrust consideredyour requestand
renderedits opinion at a public meetingheld on August 16, 2007.

In your letterdatedAugust8, 2007, you statedthat you serveasVice-
Chairof theCity ofMiami BeachPlanningBoard.You askedif you
would haveanyvoting conflicts regardingpropertyownedby the Mount
SinaiMedical Centerwhereyour fatherservesasVice-Chairof the
ExecutiveCommitteeofthe Mount SinaiBoard of Trustees.

Briefly, theCommissionon Ethicsopinedthat you haveno voting
conflictsbasedon the currentfacts.

You serveastheVice-Chairof theCity of Miami BeachPlanning
Board. In yourprivate capacity,you aretheExecutiveVice Presidentof
theAdler Group.

Your father,MichaelAdler, is Vice-Chairofthe ExecutiveCommittee
of theMount SinaiMedical CenterBoardof Trustees.In his private
capacity,he is ChairmanandChiefExecutiveOfficerof theAdler
Group.

TheAdler Group is a privatelyheldFlorida corporationthat dealsin
commercialreal estatedevelopmentin southeasternFlorida. TheAdler
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Groupdoesnot developresidentialpropertiesandhasnot developedany
propertieson Miami Beachfor severalyears.You andyour fatherare
officersanddirectorsof thecorporation.

Mount Sinai MedicalCenter,a nonprofitFloridacorporationwhere
MichaelAdler servesasan officer, recentlyhireda real estatebrokerage
firm to exploreoptionsfor selling its Miami HeartInstitutepropertyin
theCity ofMiami Beach.

Thesefacts do not violateanyof theCountyEthics Codeapplicableto the
questionyou posed:

Under § 2-11.1v Voting conflicts-youwill not bedirectly affected
by anyaction ofthePlanningBoardin regardto the Medical Center,and
you do not havea prohibitedrelationshipwith theMedical Center.
Prohibitedrelationshipsincludeofficer, director,partner,of counsel,
consultant,employee,fiduciary or beneficiary;or stockholder,
bondholder,debtor,or creditor.

Under§ 2-11.1nActionsprohibitedwhenfinancial interests
involved-neithertheAdler Groupasa corporateentity noryou or your
fatherindividually arecurrentlyinvestedin thepropertyownedby the
Mount SinaiMedicalCenter.

Under§ 2-11.1oAcquiring financial interest-you,your father,and
yourprivatecorporationdo not planto acquirefinancial interestsin the
propertyownedby Mount Sinai Medical Center.

It is our understandingthatyourcompanydealssolely in commercial
properties,and all of yourcommercialdevelopments,exceptfor one
built severalyearsago, arelocatedoff Miami Beach.TheHeart Institute
propertyis currentlyzonedhospitalandresidential.Evenif thedensity
requirementofthepropertywereto change,asrecommendedby the
City Commission,it is highly unlikely thatthepropertywill be rezoned
commercial-and,therefore,of interestto commercialdevelopers.

Consequently,youhaveno voting conflicts in mattersregardingthe
propertycurrentlyownedby Mount SinaiMedical Center.However,
pleasebe thrtheradvisedthat Section2-11.1m2 ofthe CountyCode
prohibitsyour father,asyourbusinessassociate,from appearingbefore
thePlanningBoardon this or anymatter.

This opinionconstruestheMiami-DadeConflict of Interest& Codeof
EthicsOrdinance,but is not applicableto anyconflict understatelaw.



Inquiriesregardingpossibleconflictsunderstatelaw shouldbedirectedto
the Stateof FloridaCommissionon Ethics.

Feelfreeto contactVictoria Frigo, StaffAttorney, at 305 350-0601,or
RobertMeyersat 305 579-2594,if wecanbeof further assistance.

Sincerelyyours,

iei- eL
ROBERT MEYERS
ExecutiveDirector
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